

LUISA MARIANN PARIS RAMIREZ

E#39 5th Street, urb. Las 
Vegas, Cataño, Puerto Rico,
00962
(787)674-1392 
lparis5652@interbayamon. 
edu



OBJECTIVE

My goal is to be a Doctor in Medicine; my passion is to investigate and discover, to join a company focused on finding cures, vaccines against diseases and genetic anomalies. For me it is an art and a whole new world to discover those microorganisms that we cannot see with the naked eye, nor think of one of the worlds that still needs to be explored: the genetic inheritance in living beings.

In the long term, I visualize myself as an entrepreneur and leader of a research center, focusing on one of the most volatile and unexplored diseases that has ever been found that, in fact, is the first cause of death in terminally ill patients: flu. Also, I want to be the pillar of future geneticists and researchers to eradicate silent diseases such as diabetes, cardiac arrests, pressure, among others that have been proven to be inherited through generations.

- Contribute my knowledge to the work to be done that is useful and beneficial to both science and society.
- Grow in the workplace and emotional.
- Fulfill my goals in the medium and long term.
- Enjoy my work every day.
- Learn from those around me.



EDUCATION

Middle School Degree | Institute of Sciences and Superior Studies of Tamaulipas (ICEST), Pines Campus.

AUGUST 2010 – MAY 2013

GPA of 4.0, member of the Honor's Program (HP) of ICEST, Pines Campus. Microsoft Office Word, Excel and PowerPoint 2007 certification; Microsoft Office Excel 2010 certification.

High School Degree | | Institute of Sciences and Superior Studies of Tamaulipas (ICEST), Pines Campus.

AUGUST 2013 – MAY 2016

GPA of 4.0, member of the Honor's Program (HP) of ICEST, Pines Campus. I graduated with the honor of being named the best student of generation 2013-2016 with an average of 4.0, giving the farewell speech at the ceremony and receiving diplomas of academic merit and ovation.

Undergraduate Bachelor's in general science Degree | | Interamerican University of Puerto Rico, Bayamon Campus.

AUGUST 2017 – N/A

GPA of 4.0, member of the Honor's Program (HP) of the Interamerican University of Puerto Rico, Bayamon Campus. Member of Science organizations including American Chemical Society (ACS) Inter Bayamon Campus, Students United for Science Society (SUSS/SEUC) Inter Bayamon Campus, Student Chapter of Microbiology (SCM/CEM-UIPR).



RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Investigator | Institute of Sciences and Superior Studies of Tamaulipas (ICEST), Pines Campus.

JANUARY 2013 – MAY 2013

Dissertation work with a sample of my institution about the inappropriate behavior of the 2013-2016 generation students, where a copy was taken and annexed to the library for future research.



SKILLS

- Responsibility.
- Leadership.
- Optimum handling of the office package (Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Publisher, etc.).
- Teamwork.
- Initiative.
- Creativity.



ACTIVITIES

My passion is Genetic. I was fascinated by it when I studied General Biology II with a focus in Genetics during my second semester of the Bachelor of Natural Sciences. I like to read and research about topics related to the area of medicine, genetics, microbiology, and pathology. Currently I am volunteering at the Department of Veteran Affairs, San Juan Voluntary Service Facility in OPA-LAB. I handle an intermediate level of writing and speaking of the English language.